

David Camelo

Career Summary

David is a software engineer with +7 years of experience developing robust applications with high transaction volume, has experience developing with spring framework with excellent skills in spring rest: HATEOAS, swagger; spring security: authentication, authorization, JWT, roles, and permissions; spring data: JPA, hibernate; spring test: Junit y Mockito. Also has skills in AWS services such as S3 storage from spring, DOCKER image storage in ECR; orchestration management, and DOCKER image deployment with ECS and EKS.

Summary of Qualifications

Proficient In:

- Java 8
- Spring framework
- SQL/PL-SQL
- Oracle
- MySQL
- Amazon S3
- Amazon ECS
- Amazon ECR
- Amazon EKS
- GIT
- Jenkins
- Docker
- Kubernetes

Languages

- Spanish (native speaker)
- English (Advanced)

Career History

Globant, Medellin, Colombia

Oct. 2018 – Actually

Java Developer SSR

- Disney DTCI Sales Content: Design, implementation, and support of the commercial logs project.
- Disney DTCI Sales Internation: Design, implementation, and support of the syndication project

Softcaribbean S.A, Medellin, Colombia

Apr. 2016 – Oct. 2018

Software development analyst

- Enlace Tecnológico de Negocios S.A.S: Developer analyst of sales, lottery, gambling, betting and billing projects.
- TODO 1 Services INC: Developer analyst of the regional cash management project, information, and monetary transactions system for Bancolombia Guatemala, Panama, and El Salvador.

Reactiva soporte y desarrollo S.A.S, Manizales, Colombia

Jul. 2012 – Mar. 2016

Software developer

- ATLAS project: Geographic information system (GIS) for vehicular tracking.
- ZOOM project: Interactive content management information system.
- ARCOS project: Information system of data collection through dynamic forms.

Education

Caldas University, Manizales, Colombia
BS, Systems Engineering

Jul. 2006 – Jul. 2013

EF SET English
Certificate 68/100 (C1 Advanced)

Jul. 2019

Udemy
RESTful Web Services, Java, Spring Boot, Spring MVC, and JPA

Dic. 2018